



November 11, 2025

RE: Notice of Cancellation for RFP 2025-006 Pinebrooke V Renovation Phase 1

To Whom It May Concern,

After careful consideration, we regret to inform you that this solicitation has been canceled due to funding limitations. As a result, no award will be made at this time.

We understand that preparing and submitting a proposal requires a significant investment of time and effort, and we sincerely thank you for your participation and the interest you have shown in supporting our organization's mission.

Should this requirement be reissued in the future, we hope you will consider submitting a proposal again. We value your partnership and commitment to excellence.

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst, Wady Almanzar, WAlmanzar@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8263.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "W. Spinelli", is positioned above the printed name of the Chief Financial Officer.

William V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

WVS/wa